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Memorandum to Dr. Allen:

Inasmuch as the Navy has said that
their V program men must be enrolled in five
hours of phvsical conditioning, we are, 1
assume, duty bound to see that those V program
men in the five week session take physical
conditioning.

I hope you will take whatever steps
are necessary in cooperation with Mr. Woodruff
and Mr. Mix to ascertain promptly that all of
these men are enrolled in order that we may
be clear in our commitments to the Navy.

LG Phaltt—

Deane W. Malott
Chancellor

ce Mr. Woodruff
Mr. Mix



